Amy Bray

From: Development Control (DMW)
Subject: FW: Planning application comments

From: Web Staff

Sent: 27 December 2017 8:54 AM

To: Development Control (DMW)

Cc:

Subject: Planning application comments

Contact

Title: Mrs

Name: Rachel Searle
Addressl:

Address2:

Address3: 21 Steyne Road
Address4:

Town: Seaford

County: East Sussex
Postcode: BN25 1HA

Comments

Reference: LW/799/CM(EIA)

Description: The construction and use of plant, namely aggregateessing plant, aggregate bagging plant,
concrete batching plant, concrete block-making tpdaual buildings, ancillary offices and stores forgessing
and utilising aggregates landed at Newhaven Pardgtribution of the products by road and raildtiger witt
access to the public highway and the extensiom @xasting rail siding.

Comments: | have now heard that the Brett Aggregates appdicagoes against LDC Local Plan. As well as
breaching the LDC Local Plan, the application &dsmaches ESCC's own Waste and Minerals Plan and the
Newhaven Harbour Master Plan. The ESCC Waste anénslis Plan states that Newhaven North Quay is a
safeguarded berth for aggregates use and the Newl#arbour Master Plan promotes Clean Green
opportunities and not a Concrete Works which isarway clean , green or harbour related. The Brett
Aggregates application should be rejected/refuseldshould not be given any further planning consitien.
Please give serious consideration and safeguardatural beauty spot.

Comment date: 27/12/2017
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